
Independent School District 834 
Stillwater City Hall – 216 North Fourth Street, Stillwater, MN 

School Board Business Meeting Agenda – November 21, 2019, 6:00 p.m. 
I. Call to Order
II. Roll Call
III. Pledge of Allegiance
IV. District Mission Statement and School Board Goals
V. Approval of Agenda
VI. Introductory Items

A. Student Report
B. Recognition – Laura Larsen and Sara Damon

VII. Open Forum
Open Forum allows for 15 speakers with each speaker receiving three minutes.

VIII. Consent Agenda
A. Minutes of November 14, 2019 Business Meeting
B. Minutes of November 14, 2019 Closed Meeting
C. Disbursement Register November 16-22, 2019
D. Accept Gifts and Donations October 2019
E. Human Resources Personnel Report
F. System Phone Service Upgrade
G. Field Trip:  For 1 teacher/advisor, 1+ chaperone and 35 students to travel to Columbia University,

New York, NY, March 17-23, 2020 to attend the Columbia Scholastic Press Association Convention.
IX. Reports

A. Community Design Team - Community Engagement Work Group/Cuningham Group
B. Program & Course Changes – Ms. Rachel Larson
C. 2019 District Enrollment – Ms. Kristen Hoheisel
D. Second Reading:  Policy 722-Public Data Requests – Policy Work Group
E. Second Reading:  Policy 401-Equal Opportunity Employment – Policy Work Group
F. Second Reading:  Policy 402-Disability Nondiscrimination – Policy Work Group

X. Action Items
A. Adopt Awarding/Ratifying Resolution for Sale of Bonds – Ms. Kristen Hoheisel
B. School Board Building Liaisons – Community Engagement Work Group
C. School Calendar 2020-2021 – Dr. Bob McDowell
D. Final Reading:  Policy 534-Unpaid Meal Charges – Policy Work Group
E. Secondary Literacy Curriculum – Chair Ptacek

XI. Board Member Reports
A. Board Chair Report
B. Working Group Reports

1. Community Engagement
2. Finance and Operations
3. Legislative
4. Policy

C. Board Member Reports
XII. Adjournment

A. Adjourn

1



 

 
 

 
Agenda Item I. 

Date Prepared:  November 15, 2019 
ISD 834 Board Meeting 

Agenda Item:  Call to Order 
Meeting Date:  November 21, 2019 
____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Background: 
 
The School Board Chair will call the meeting to order. 
 
 
____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Recommendation: 
Board action is not required.   
 
 

2



 

 
 

Agenda Item II. 
Date Prepared:  November 15, 2019 

ISD 834 Board Meeting 
Agenda Item:  Roll Call 
Meeting Date:  November 21, 2019 
____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Background: 
The School Board Chair will ask the secretary to take the roll.  A quorum must be established in order for the 
meeting to proceed. 
 
 
Board Members 
 
Mike Ptacek, Board Chair 

Shelley Pearson, Vice Chair 

Liz Weisberg, Treasurer 

Sarah Stivland, Clerk 

Mark Burns, Director 

Jennifer Pelletier, Director 

Tina Riehle, Director 

 
Denise Pontrelli, Superintendent of Schools (ex-officio) 
 
 
Khuluc Yang, Student Representative for 2019-2020 
 
Elise Riniker, Student Representative for 2019-2020 
 
 
 
 
____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Recommendation: 
Board action is not required.   
 

3



 

 
 

 
Agenda Item III. 

Date Prepared: November 15, 2019 
ISD 834 Board Meeting 

Agenda Item:  Pledge of Allegiance 
Meeting Date:  November 21, 2019 
____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Background: 
The Pledge of Allegiance will be recited prior to the approval of the meeting agenda. 
 
I pledge Allegiance to the flag  
of the United States of America  
and to the Republic for which it stands,  
one nation under God, indivisible,  
with Liberty and Justice for all. 
 
 
 
 
 
____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Recommendation: 
Board action is not required.   
 

4



 

 
 

Agenda Item IV. 
Date Prepared:  November 15, 2019 

ISD 834 Board Meeting 
Agenda Item:  District Mission and School Board Goals 
Meeting Date:  November 21, 2019 
____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
A School Board member will read the District Mission statement. 

The mission of Stillwater Area Public Schools, in partnership with students, family and community, is to develop 
curious individuals who are active and engaged leaders in an ever-changing world by challenging all students as 
they travel along their personalized learning pathways. 
 

A School Board member will read the School Board Goals (adopted June 2018) 

The Stillwater Area Public Schools’ Board of Education ensures outstanding learning opportunities for the social, 
emotional and academic growth of every student in our school district through authentic partnerships and 
meaningful communication with our community, parents and students. Every decision is made with a commitment 
to equity for all students and for future generations impacted by our actions. 
 

We provide our stakeholders with regular updates on student achievement along with continual plans to enhance 
student learning in our district.  

 
We ensure that our systems of management and oversight are clearly defined.  
 
We invite ongoing dialogue and partnership with our community to learn from their knowledge and to enhance 
learning for our students. 

 
 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Recommendation: 
Board action is not required.   

 

5



 

 
 

 
Agenda Item V. 

Date Prepared:  November 15, 2019 
ISD 834 Board Meeting 

Agenda Item:  Approval of the Agenda 
Meeting Date:  November 21, 2019 
____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Background: 
Once quorum has been established the School Board Chair will request approval of the meeting agenda. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Recommendation: 
A motion and a second to approve the meeting agenda will be requested. 
 
 
Motion by: _____________________Seconded by:  _____________________Vote:  ______________________ 
 
 
 

6



 

 
 

 
Agenda Item VI. A. B. 

Date Prepared:  November 15, 2019 
ISD 834 Board Meeting 

Agenda Item:  Introductory Items 
Meeting Date:  November 21, 2019 
Student Report and District Recognition 
____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Background: 
A. Each meeting the Student Board Members will provide updates on items of interest in the announcement 

category.  Many times these topics develop between the time the agenda is prepared and distributed and 
the meeting date.  Topics generally include announcement of academics, activities, arts and athletics.  
What is included in this item will vary each meeting depending on the nature of the topics, the school year 
schedule and time of activities. 

 
B. Each meeting an individual, team, or program will be recognized for their excellence. 
 
____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Recommendation: 
Board action is not required. 

 

7



 

 
 

 
Agenda Item VII. 

Date Prepared:  November 14, 2019 
ISD 834 Board Meeting 

Agenda Item:  Open Forum 
Meeting Date:  November 21, 2019 
____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Background: 
 
If you wish to speak to the School Board, you will be able to do so at the start of the school board meeting during 
Open Forum.  You may sign in only for yourself, not other individuals or groups, and only in person.  The sign in 
sheet is made available 30 minutes prior and up to the start of the meeting.  Due to time limitations, we will limit the 
number of speakers to 15 for 3 minutes each.  If you spoke at the last meeting, please consider allowing others to 
sign in before you. After you address the Board, please leave the podium. 
 
Stillwater Area School District welcomes input from citizens as community involvement fosters better decision 
making and improved learning experiences for all students. While comments and questions are welcome during 
Open Forum, law prohibits the Board from discussing concerns about individual employees or students in a public 
meeting.   We will stop the proceedings immediately if employee or student privacy issues are raised and direct the 
speaker to forward comments regarding individual employees or students to the superintendent.  

Because we are modeling civil discourse for our community, speakers must present their testimony in a respectful 
manner.  Vulgarity, character attacks, malice or specific complaints identifying staff or students by name or 
implication will not be permitted. 

The Board will not deliberate, discuss, or engage in conversation with speakers during open forum. 

However, the Board may ask administration to review the concern(s) presented. 

 
 
 
____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Recommendation: 
This is for informational purposes only. 

 

8



 

 
 

 
Agenda Item VIII. A. B. C. D. E. F. G. 
Date Prepared:  November 15, 2019 

ISD 834 Board Meeting 
Agenda Item: Consent Agenda 
Meeting Date: November 21, 2019 
Contact Person:  Varies by item 
____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Background: 
The consent agenda is a meeting practice which packages routine reports, Board meeting minutes, and other non-
controversial items not requiring discussion or independent action as one agenda item. The Board will approve this ‘package’ 
of items together in one motion. 
 
A.  School Board Meeting Minutes November 14, 2019 

Contact Person:  Sarah Stivland, Clerk or Sherri Skogen, Secretary 
A copy of the Minutes is included for your review. 

 
B. School Board Closed Meeting Minutes November 14, 2019 

Contact Person:  Sarah Stivland, Clerk or Sherri Skogen, Secretary 
A copy of the Minutes is included for your review. 

 
C. Disbursement Register November 16-22, 2019 

Contact Person:  Kristen Hoheisel, Executive Director of Finance and Operations 
A copy of the register has been distributed to board members. 

 
D. Accept Gifts and Donations October 2019 
 Contact Person:  Kristen Hoheisel, Executive Director of Finance and Operations 
 A copy of the register has been distributed to board members. 
 
E. Human Resources Personnel Report 

Contact Person:  Cathy Moen, Executive Director of Administrative Services 
A summary of personnel transactions for the month is included for your review. 

 
F. System Phone Service Upgrade 
 Contact Person:  John Perry, Director of Learning, Technology & System Design 
 A report was presented at the November 14, 2019 regular board meeting. 
 
G. Field Trip 

Contact Person:  Bob McDowell, Assistant Superintendent 
One teacher, one+ chaperone and 35 students to travel to Columbia University, New York, NY, March 17-23, 2020 to 
attend the Columbia Scholastic Press Association Convention. 

____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Recommendation: 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by the School Board of Independent School District 834 – Stillwater Area Public Schools that Consent 
Agenda Items A through G, be approved as written, and a copy of the agenda items is attached to the minutes. 
 
Motion by: _____________________Seconded by:  _____________________Vote:  _______________ 

9



1 

 

 
Independent School District No. 834 – Stillwater Area Public Schools 

Stillwater City Hall, 216 North 4th Street, Stillwater, MN 
November 14, 2019 – 6:00 p.m. Meeting Minutes 

 
I.  Call to Order:  The meeting was called to order at 6:02 p.m. 
 
II. Roll Call:  Present: Mike Ptacek, chair; Shelley Pearson, vice chair; Liz Weisberg, treasurer; Jennifer Pelletier, director; 
Tina Riehle, director; Sarah Stivland, clerk; and Superintendent  Pontrelli, ex-officio.  Absent:  Mark Burns, director 
Student Representatives:  Elise Riniker and Khuluc Yang 
 
III. Pledge of Allegiance:  Chair Ptacek led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
IV. District Mission and School Board Goals:  The mission statement was read by Director Pearson and the goals were 
read by Director Weisberg. 
 
V.  Approval of the Agenda 
Motion to approve the agenda by: Member Pearson; Second by: Member Stivland, Vote: 6 ayes, 0 nays, Motion Carried 
Unanimously. 
 
VI.  Superintendent’s Report 
Superintendent Pontrelli reported on: 

• Board Work Session was held on Limitless Learning. 
• Legislative Breakfast was held which was very well attended including many students. 
• Acknowledge and thank our Veterans. 

 
VII.  Introductory Items 

A. Student Report:  Elise Riniker and Khuluc Yang reported: 
• Annual overnight held by Student Council 
• Native American heritage month is being celebrated at the high school 
• Speakers during flex time on the four pathways 
• Various intramural and winter sports are starting first week of December 
• Music program tickets go on sale on December 1 
• Girl State Champion in Cross Country 
• Girls swim and dive team are conference and sectional champions 
• NCAA signing day – 13 students receiving scholarships 

B. District Recognition: Superintendent Pontrelli and Mr. John Perry recognized the Rotary members who volunteer at 
the Media Centers at Rutherford and Stonebridge. 

 
VIII. Open Forum  

1. Karen Latterell – Woodbury – Read a letter from teacher Rachel Steil on support of secondary ELA adoption. 
2. Jim Franklin – Lake Elmo – Memorandum to the Superintendent on audit findings.  
3. Tim Kellen - The secondary literacy program adds choice.  All students can be successful with this program. 

10



2 

 

4. Greta Larson – Basic need that is not being addressed of keyboarding/typing in the schools. 
5. DeeDee Armstrong – Afton – Concerns with the policy on searching student property and the student survey policy. 
6. Diane Polasik– Stillwater – Support teachers who are writing curriculums.  Provide community with the district legal 

fees.  Support for the superintendent.  
 

IX.  Consent Agenda 
A. Minutes of October 24, 2019 Business Meeting 
B. Minutes of October 24, 2019 Negotiations Closed Meeting 
C. Minutes of October 24, 2019 Attorney-Client Closed Meeting 
D. Disbursement Register October 26-November 15, 2019 
E. Human Resources Personnel Report 
F. Financial Disbursement Procedure Change 

 
Motion by:  Member Stivland to accept and approve items A, B, C, E and F; Second by:  Member Pearson; Vote: 6 ayes, 0 
nays, Motion Carried Unanimously. 
 
Member Pelletier requested that item D be acted on separately to bring attention to the legal fees with Kennedy and Gravin. 
Motion by:  Member Pelletier to approve item D; Second by:  Member Weisberg Vote: 6 ayes, 0 nays, Motion Carried 
Unanimously. 
 
X. Reports 

A. Community Design Team 
In the absence of Director Burns, Chair Ptacek reported that the Community Design Team met on November 4 with 
meeting topics on the observations on the school and property building tours, gap analysis reports, options for new 
building constructions, expansions and renovation ideas.  Next meeting is on November 19. 
 

B. School Calendar   
Dr. McDowell reported the 2020 calendar committee, which is comprised of parents, students, teachers, building 
administrators, and district staff, met on multiple occasions and developed three potential calendars. In order to 
reach calendar options there were many areas considered.  The following three options were presented to the 
board. 

 
Calendar A: Begins before Labor Day (mirrors the 2019 calendar start), allows for psat testing, does not hold 
school on November 3, has a full two weeks off for winter break, ends third quarter before spring break, holds spring 
break the last week of March, and ends with a full week of school before Memorial Day. Semesters are exactly 
balanced. 
Calendar B: Begins before Labor Day, allows for psat testing, does not hold school on November 3, has one week 
and three days for winter break, ends third quarter before spring break, holds spring break the last week of March, 
and has a three day last week of school ending June 3. Semesters are fairly balanced. 
Calendar C: Begins after Labor Day, allows for psat testing, does not hold school on November 3, has one week 
and three days for winter break, pushes secondary registration back, pushes staffing timelines back, holds spring 
break the last week of March, ends third quarter four days after spring break, and ends with a full week of school on 
June 11. Semesters are exactly balanced. 

It is the committee’s and administration’s recommendation that the school board consider either calendar A or B for 
the 2020-2021 school year. This will come before the board as an action item at the November 21 meeting. 

 
C. Second Reading:  Policy 534-Unpaid Meal Charges 

11



3 

 

Director Stivland indicated there were a few changes to the language around consequences for delinquency.  The 
policy will come to the November 21 meeting for a final reading.  Two changes that were not correctly stated in the 
policy were reviewed by Director Stivland and will be changed for the final reading. 
 

The following policies were presented for first reading by Director Stivland. 
D. Policy 401-Equal Opportunity Employment – minimal changes made to the MSBA model 
E. Policy 402-Disability Nondiscrimination – minimal changes made to the MSBA model 
F. Policy 520-Student Surveys – MSBA model was used.  Changes were mostly due to redundancy in the language.  

 
Policies 401 and 402 will come for a second reading at the November 21 meeting.  Policy 520 will go to Policy Work 

Group for further review the “opt-in” versus “opt-out” for student surveys. 
 
G. District Phone System Upgrade   

Mr. Perry gave background on the NEC Voice Over Internet Protocol (VOIP) phone system with approximately 1200 
handset units that were implemented in April 2010. Originally scheduled to become obsolete in 2018, NEC extended 
support for the system through December of 2019.  As initially reported during the June 27, 2019 meeting of the 
School Board, we have scheduled the replacement of this system for this school year. A new phone system will cost 
$300K-$500K.  However, the proposal is to upgrade components of the telephone system, retaining much of our 
existing equipment, reducing the cost to approximately $120K. The expectation is that this will extend the life of our 
telephone system by 5-10 years.  This will come to the board for approval at the November 24 meeting. 

XI.  Action Items  
A. Secondary Literacy Curriculum 

Ms. Larson presented at the October 10th board meeting and is now requesting approval from the board.  An update 
was provided by Ms. Larson to help answer questions that have come up.  Policy R.1.2. is followed where it is 
indicated in the policy that the school district shall develop and maintain an articulated, aligned curriculum for pre-
kindergarten through grade twelve with standards for student performance set at or above state and national 
expectations.  The administration will provide a curriculum framework process that will be used by district 
administrators and teachers for curriculum reviews, major purchases of instructional materials, and new course 
development.   

 
Motion to approve the secondary English Language Arts curriculum by Member Pelletier; Second by: Member Pearson, Vote: 
3 ayes (Ptacek, Pearson, Pelletier); 3 nays (Stivland, Weisberg, Riehle), Motion Fails. 
 

B. School Board Building Liaisons 
Postponed to next meeting 
 

Motion to postpone the School Board Building Liaisons action to the November 21 meeting by Member Pearson; Second by 
Member Stivland.  Vote:  6 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion Carries Unanimously. 
 

The Final Reading of the policies below was presented by Director Stivland. 
C. Policy 410-Family and Medical Leave - No changes have been made since previous reading. 

 
Motion to approve Policy 410 by:  Member Pearson; Second by Member Weisberg; Vote: 6 ayes; 0 nays, Motion Carried 
Unanimously. 

 
D. Policy 620-Credit for Learning – The work group considered a change to the way grades are weighted for PSEO, 

but it was decided the language will remain as presently indicated in the policy. 
 

12



4 

 

Motion to approve Policy 620 by:  Member Weisberg; Second by Member Riehle; Vote: 6 ayes; 0 nays, Motion Carried 
Unanimously. 

 
E. Joint Powers Agreement for Elections between Washington County and School District 834 

Superintendent Pontrelli reviewed the updated agreement and costs with Washington County relating to school 
district elections.   

 
Motion to approve the adoption of the board resolution authorizing entry into a joint powers agreement between Washington 
County and the School District of Stillwater for the purpose of managing the school district’s election by Member Weisberg; 
Second by: Member Stivland, Vote: 6 ayes; 0 nays, Motion Carried Unanimously. 
 

F. Memorandum on Follow-up to the Audit Findings 
Chair Ptacek shared that the Audit Report issued by Malloy, Montague, Karnowski, Radosevich and Co., P.A. on 
September 18, 2019 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019 cited four Findings which describe deficiencies in:  (1) 
the District’s internal control over compliance with the federal procurement requirements for special education 
programs; (2) compliance with the competitive bidding requirements for certain contracts; (3) compliance with the 
requirements for quotes on certain contracts; and (4) failure to obtain the required certification of withholdings from 
the Commissioner of Revenue on certain contracts.   

The memo states there are four deficiencies; however these should be classified as Findings that were noted in the 
audit report.  Due to concerns with the capacity to do an internal audit review, Chair Ptacek asked that it be 
complete as best as possible in the time frame given. 

Motion to approve Superintendent Pontrelli provide a written report to the School Board no later than December 13, 2019 
addressing all the Findings outlined in the memorandum by Member Weisberg; Second by: Member Stivland, Vote: 5 ayes; 1 
(Pelletier) nays, Motion Carried. 
 
XIII. Adjournment 
 
Motion by Member Weisberg to adjourn the meeting due to the late hour; Second by: Member Stivland, Vote:  6 ayes; 0 
nays, Motion Carried Unanimously. 

 
A. The meeting adjourned at 10:11 p.m. 
 

Respectfully submitted, Sarah Stivland, school board clerk. 

13



  

 

 

 

 

 

 
Independent School District 834 – Stillwater Area Public Schools 

Stillwater City Hall, 216 North 4th Street, Stillwater, MN 
School Board Closed Meeting Minutes – November 14, 2019 at 5:00 p.m. 

 

I. The meeting was called to order at 5:00 p.m. 
 
II. Roll Call 

Board Members present:  Shelley Pearson, Jennifer Pelletier, Chair Mike Ptacek, Tina Riehle, Sarah 
Stivland, Elizabeth Weisberg 
 
District Members present:  Superintendent Denise Pontrelli, Bob McDowell, Kirsten Hoheisel, 
Cathy Moen 

 
III. The Board adjourned to closed session at 5:02 p.m. to discuss negotiations. 

Motion by:  Member Riehle; Second by:  Member Weisberg.  Vote: 6 ayes, 0 nays, motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
V. Closed session adjourned to open meeting at 5:50 p.m. 

Motion by:  Member Pearson;   Second by:  Member Riehle;   Vote: 6 ayes, 0 nays, motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
Respectfully submitted by Sarah Stivland, clerk. 
 
 

14



PERSONNEL CHANGES: BOARD MEETING 11/21/2019

NAME STATUS GROUP EFFECTIVE DATE
Buchmayer, Heather Probationary Release SCPA November 8, 2019

NAME ASSIGNMENT SALARY PLACEMENT/ HOURLY RATE REASON GROUP EFFECTIVE DATE
Lutz, Sarah 1.0 FTE ECSE Teacher $63,516 Student SCEA November 20, 2019 - July 31, 2020

Early Childhood Famiy Center Need
Quinn, Peter Community Education Casual $12.00 / hour Casual Casual November 11, 2019

District Wide
Sandquist, Sarah 1.0 FTE English Teacher $43,728 Replacement SCEA November 12, 2019 - June 2, 2020

Stillwater Area High School
Scanlan, Claudia Cafeteria 4.0 hrs/day $12.53 / hour Replacement SCPA November 6, 2019

Mahtomedi High School
Tanski, Kaytlyn Community Education Assistant 2.5 hrs/day $15.00 / hour Replacement CE Leads & November 18, 2019

Rutherford Elementary School Assistant

NAME STATUS GROUP EFFECTIVE DATE
Dodds, Chelsea Approve SCEA November 11, 2019 - February 17, 2020

White, Dee Approve SCEA August 21, 2019 - November 22, 2019

ASSIGNMENT CHANGES
NAME FROM TO REASON GROUP EFFECTIVE DATE

Urdahl-Balz, Sara Paraprofessional 3.75 hrs/day Paraprofessional 6.50 hrs/day Student SCPA November 11, 2019
Oak-Land Middle School Oak-Land Middle School Need

Zemlicka, Maddison Paraprofessional 3.0 hrs/day Paraprofessional 4.0 hrs/day 2019-2020 SCPA November 11, 2019
Stillwater Middle School Stillwater Middle School Staffing

ADDITIONAL ASSIGNMENTS
NAME Reason Group EFFECTIVE DATE

Anderson, Matt Replacement Co-Curricular November 4, 2019

Hansen, Alexa Replacement Co-Curricular November 4, 2019

Hult, Skyler Replacement Co-Curricular November 11, 2019

Schmeltzer, Rachel Replacement Co-Curricular November 5, 2019

ASSIGNMENT

(New Hires, Resignations, Retirements, Terminations, Leave Requests)

RETIREMENT/RESIGNATION/RELEASE

Health Para, 5 hrs/day
St Croix Catholic

HIRES/REHIRES

Position

LEAVES OF ABSENCE
ASSIGNMENT

1.0 FTE English Teacher
Stillwater Area High School

1.0 FTE Special Education Teacher
Stillwater Middle School

Assistant Boys Basketball Coach
Stillwater Area High School

Oak-Land Middle School

Assistant Gymnastics Coach
Stillwater Area High School

Web Advisor - Shared

Assistant Girls Basketball Coach
Stillwater Area High School

15



 
 

Agenda Item XI. A. 
Date Prepared:  November 15, 2019 

ISD 834 Board Meeting 
 
Report for Information:  Community Design Team 
Meeting Date:  November 21, 2019 
Contact Person:  Community Engagement Work Group 
____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Summary:   
 
The Cuningham Group will report updates and progress from the Community Design Team . 
 
 
 
 
 
____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Recommendation: 
 
This is a report for information.     

16



 
 

Agenda Item IX. B. 
Date Prepared:  November 13, 2019 

ISD 834 Board Meeting 
 
Report for Action:  Course Additions, Revisions, and Deletions 
Meeting Date:  November 21, 2019 
Contact Person:  Ms. Rachel Larson, Director of Learning & Student Engagement 
Action Timeline:  December 12, 2019 
____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Report Purpose: 
The purpose of this report is to share the Curriculum Advisory Council’s recommended course additions and revisions for the 
2020-2021 school year.   
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Summary:   
Every year teachers, departments, curriculum teams, administrators and members from the Learning and Innovation 
Department are provided an opportunity to submit Course Approval Forms to the Curriculum Advisory Council.  This may 
include course additions, revisions, and deletions.  Prior to submission to the Curriculum Advisory Council, proposals must be 
supported by the building administrator, Learning and Innovation Department directors, and the Assistant Superintendent. 
 
On November 12, 2019 the Curriculum Advisory Council, comprised of students, parents, community members, teachers, 
administrators and members of the Learning and Innovation Department, approved that the following changes for the 2020-
2021 school year be brought forward for your action and approval: 
 
 
French Intermediate I & II, College in the Schools (CIS) 
Students will be provided the opportunity to take this course through the University of Minnesota College In the Schools 
program.  After successfully completing this course, students will receive college credit.  This course would replace the AP 
French Language and Culture Course currently offered.  This university level course emphasizes proficiency, comprehensible 
input, and higher level communicative strategies.   
 
Sports and Society 
This elective Psychology course will provide students with an understanding of the sports industry and the broader economic, 
political, environmental, cultural and social systems that apply to the world of sports.  Cognitive skills focus on increasing 
students understanding of and ability to evaluate multiple perspectives on social and cultural change and to assess the 
strengths and weaknesses of conflicting points of view.  This course will replace Psychology B.  
 
____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Recommendation: 
This is a report for action.  Action will be requested at the December 12, 2019 School Board Business Meeting. 

17



 
 

Agenda Item IX. C. 
Date Prepared:  November 15, 2019 

ISD 834 Board Meeting 
 
Report for Information:  2019 District Enrollment 
Meeting Date:  November 21, 2019 
Contact Person:  Kristen Hoheisel, Executive Director of Finance and Operations 
____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Report Purpose: 
The purpose of this report is to share the comprehensive enrollment data with the school board members. 
 
____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Summary:   
This report provides a comprehensive look at student enrollment. It includes enrollment retention and history. Along 
with reviewing where students are choosing to attend.  
 
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Recommendation: 
This is a report for information.  Action will not be requested. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



 
District 

Enrollment 
Information 
2019-2020 

Presented to the School Board 
November 21, 2019 

Curiosity Thrives Here 
32



15- Year Enrollment Trends: Highlights 
● Slight decrease in number of non-resident students open enrolling 

into our schools this year compared to last year 
● Slight increase in the number of students leaving our district for 

other public schools this year, however, we continue to be lower 
than the peak in 2014-2015  

● Number of students choosing private schools has declined 
● Homeschool student population has declined  
● Number of students attending charter schools peaked in 2017-2018 

and has continued to decrease since 
● Overall market share has continued to increase and is currently at 

the 2016-2017 level 

Curiosity Thrives Here 33



Positive Findings from 2019-2020 Report 
● Oct. 1 enrollment is 36 students higher 

than our K-12 budget projection 

● Slight increase in market share from last 
year (72.1% to 72.6%) 

● Decrease of 31 students choosing charter 
schools from last year to this year 

● 80% of eligible kindergarten students 
chose our schools 

● 83% of preschool students stayed in 
Stillwater schools as kindergarten 
students 

Curiosity Thrives Here 34



35



 

   

Agenda Item IX. D.E.F. 
Date Prepared:  November 15, 2019 

ISD 834 Board Meeting 
 
Meeting Date:  November 21, 2019 
Contact Person(s):  Policy Working Group 
Action Item:  Policies for Second Reading 
   
_________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Summary: 
The 2019 Policy Working Group will be presenting these policies for their second reading. 
 

D.  Policy 722 – Public Data Requests 
E.  Policy 401 – Equal Opportunity Employment – replaces SR 1.9 and R 1.3.1 
F.  Policy 402 – Disability Nondiscrimination – replaces SR 1. And R 1.3.1 

 
The policies are included for your review. 
 
____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Recommendation: 
 
This is a report for future action.  Action will be requested at the December 12, 2019 business meeting. 
 
 
 
 
 

36



722-1 
 

 
 NON-INSTRUCTIONAL OPERATIONS 
 

 
POLICY TITLE 

 

 
POLICY NUMBER 

 
ADOPTED/REVIEWED 

 
REVIEW 

FREQUENCY 
 
PUBLIC DATA REQUESTS  

 
722 

 
 

 
3 Year 

 
[Note:  School districts are required by statute to establish procedures consistent with 
the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act for public data requests.] 

 
I. PURPOSE 
 

The school district recognizes its responsibility relative to the collection, maintenance, 
and dissemination of public data as provided in state statutes.  The purpose of this policy 
is to set forth the procedure regarding a public request to inspect or obtain public data and 
to comply with the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act (MGDPA), Minnesota 
Statutes Chapter 13, and Minn Rules Ch 1205.0100-1205.2000.   

 
II. GENERAL STATEMENT OF POLICY 

 
The school district will comply with the requirements of the Minnesota Government Data 
Practices Act, Minn. Stat. Ch. 13 (MGDPA), and Minn. Rules Parts 1205.0100-
1205.2000 in responding to requests for public data. 
A. All data collected, created, received, maintained or disseminated by the School 

District, which is classified by state statute or federal law as public, shall be 
accessible to the public pursuant to the procedures established by the school district in 
this policy. 
 

B. The school district is not required by the MGDPA to create or collect new data in 
response to a data request, or to provide responsive data in a specific form or 
arrangement if the school district does not keep the data in that form or arrangement.   

 
C. The school district is not required to respond to questions that are not about a 

particular data request or requests for data in general. 
III. DEFINITIONS 
 
A. Government Data 
 
“Government data” means all recorded information that the school district has, including paper, 
email, flash drives, CDs, DVDs, photographs, etc. 
 
B. Inspection 
 

For Second Reading 11.21.19 

37



722-2 
 

“Inspection” means the visual inspection of paper and similar types of government data.  
Inspection does not include printing copies by the school district, unless printing a copy is the 
only method to provide for inspection of the data.  For data stored in electronic form and made 
available in electronic form on a remote access basis to the public by the school district, 
inspection includes remote access to the data by the public and the ability to print copies of or 
download the data on the public’s own computer equipment. 
 
C. Public Data 
 
“Public data” means all government data collected, created, received, maintained, or 
disseminated by the school district, unless classified by statute, temporary classification pursuant 
to statute, or federal law, as nonpublic or protected nonpublic; or, with respect to data on 
individuals, as private or confidential. 
 
 D. Responsible Authority 
 
 “Responsible authority” means the individual designated by the school board as the 
individual responsible for the collection, use, and dissemination of any set of data on individuals, 
government data, or summary data, unless otherwise provided by state law. Until an individual is 
designated by the school board, the responsible authority is the superintendent. 
 
 E. Summary Data 
 
“Summary data” means statistical records and reports derived from data on individuals but in 
which individuals are not identified and from which neither their identities nor any other 
characteristic that could uniquely identify an individual is ascertainable. 

 
IIIV. REQUESTS FOR PUBLIC DATA  

 
A. All requests for public data must be made in writing directed to the Data Practices 

Designee(s)responsible authority. 
 
1. A request for public data must include the following information: 

 
a. Date the request is made; 
 
b. A clear description of the data requested; 

 
c. Identification of the form in which the data is to be provided (e.g., inspection, 
copying, both inspection and copying, etc.); and 

 
cd. Method to contact the requestor (such as phone number, address, 

or email address). 
 

2. A requestor is not required to explain the reason for the data request. 
 

3. The identity of the requestor is public, if provided, but cannot be required 
by the government entity. 

38



722-3 
 

 
4. The responsible authority may seek clarification from the requestor if the 

request is not clear before providing a response to the data request. 
 

B. The responsible authority will respond to a data request at reasonable times and 
places as follows: 
 
1. The responsible authority will notify the requestor in writing as follows: 

 
a. The requested data does not exist; or 
 
b. The requested data does exist but either all or a portion of the data 

is not accessible to the requestor; or 
 

(1) If the responsible authority determines that the requested 
data is classified so that access to the requestor is denied, 
the responsible authority will inform the requestor of the 
determination in writing, as soon thereafter as possible, and 
shall cite the specific statutory section, temporary 
classification, or specific provision of federal law on which 
the determination is based. 

 
(2) Upon the request of a requestor who is denied access to 

data, the responsible authority shall certify in writing that 
the request has been denied and cite the specific statutory 
section, temporary classification, or specific provision of 
federal law upon which the denial was based. 

 
c. The requested data does exist and provide arrangements for 

inspection of the data, identify when the data will be available for 
pick-up, or indicate that the data will be sent by mail.  If the 
requestor does not appear at the time and place established for 
inspection of the data or the data is not picked up within ten (10) 
business days after the requestor is notified, the school district will 
conclude that the data is no longer wanted and will consider the 
request closed.  

 
2. The school district’s response time may be affected by the size and 

complexity of the particular request, including necessary redactions of the 
data, and also by the number of requests made within a particular period of 
time. 
 

3. The school district will provide an explanation of technical terminology, 
abbreviations, or acronyms contained in the responsive data on request. 
 

4. The school district is not required by the MGDPA to create or collect new 
data in response to a data request, or to provide responsive data in a specific form 

39



722-4 
 

or arrangement if the school district does not keep the data in that form or 
arrangement.   
 
5. The school district is not required to respond to questions that are not 

about a particular data request or requests for data in general. 
 

IV. REQUEST FOR SUMMARY DATA  
 
A. A request for the preparation of summary data shall be made in writing directed to 

the responsible authority. 
 
1. A request for the preparation of summary data must include the following 

information: 
 

a. Date the request is made; 
 

b. A clear description of the data requested; and 
 

c. Identify the form in which the data is to be provided (e.g., 
inspection, copying, both inspection and copying, etc.); 

 
cd. Method to contact requestor (phone number, address, or email 

address). 
 

B. The responsible authority will respond within ten (10) business days of the receipt 
of a request to prepare summary data and inform the requestor of the following: 
 
1. The estimated costs of preparing the summary data, if any; and either one 

of the following: 
 
a2. The summary data requested; or 
 
b3. A written statement describing a time schedule for preparing the 

requested summary data, including reasons for any time delays; or 
 
c4. A written statement describing the reasons why the responsible 

authority has determined that the requestor’s access would 
compromise the private or confidential data. 

 
C. The school district may require the requestor to pre-pay all or a portion of the cost 
of creating the summary data before the school district begins to prepare the summary 
data. 

 
 

VI. COSTS 
 
A. Public Data 

 

40



722-5 
 

1. The school district will charge for copies provided as follows: 
 
a. 100 or fewer pages of black and white, letter or legal sized paper 

copies will be charged at 25 cents for a one-sided copy or 50 cents 
for a two-sided copy. 
 

b. More than 100 pages or copies on other materials are charged 
based upon the actual cost of searching for and retrieving the data 
and making the copies or electronically sending the data, unless the 
cost is specifically set by statute or rule. 
 
(1) The actual cost of making copies includes employee time, 

the cost of the materials onto which the data is copied 
(paper, CD, DVD, etc.), and mailing costs (if any). 
 

(2) Also, if the school district does not have the capacity to 
make the copies, e.g., photographs, the actual cost paid by 
the school district to an outside vendor will be charged. 

 
 

2. All charges must be paid for in cash in advance of receiving the copies. 
 
3. The requestor will not be charged for time spent separating public from 

non-public data. 
 

B. Summary Data 
 
1. The school district may require the requestor to pre-pay all or a portion of 

the cost of creating the summary data before the school district begins to 
prepare the summary data.Any costs incurred in the preparation of 
summary data shall be paid by the requestor prior to preparing or 
supplying the summary data. 
 

2. The school district may assess costs associated with the preparation of 
summary data as follows: 
 
a. The cost of materials, including paper, the cost of the labor 

required to prepare the copies, any schedule of standard copying 
charges established by the school district, any special costs 
necessary to produce such copies from a machine-based record-
keeping system, including computers and microfilm systems; 
  

b. The school district may consider the reasonable value of the 
summary data prepared and, where appropriate, reduce the costs 
assessed to the requestor. 

 
VI.   DISTRICT PROCEDURES FOR INSPECTION OF PUBLIC DATA 
 

41



722-6 
 

A. The District’s procedures for inspection of public data are as follows: 
 
1. Data can be inspected at the District’s Central Services building, Monday 

through Friday, during regular business hours. 
 

2. Because the District is required by law to preserve public records and 
documents, a District employee will be in the room when data is inspected. 

 
3. Inspection will be scheduled at a time that is mutually agreeable to the 

individual making the data request and the District employee. 
 

4. Because the District is required by law to preserve public records and 
documents, the District will make any copies requested.  

 
5. Individuals requesting data may not take District documents or data out of the 

District’s office to make copies.  
 

6. A requestor may choose to use their own scanner, portable copy machine, or 
camera to make copies of requested data, however, will be required to 
mark/flag those pages that were copied, scanned or photographed. 

 
VII. DEFINITIONS 

 
A. Government Data 

 
“Government data” means all recorded information that the school district has, 
including paper, email, flash drives, CDs, DVDs, photographs, etc. 
 

B. Inspection 
 
“Inspection” means the visual inspection of paper and similar types of 
government data.  Inspection does not include printing copies by the school 
district, unless printing a copy is the only method to provide for inspection of the 
data.  For data stored in electronic form and made available in electronic form on 
a remote access basis to the public by the school district, inspection includes 
remote access to the data by the public and the ability to print copies of or 
download the data on the public’s own computer equipment. 
 

C. Public Data 
 
“Public data” means all government data collected, created, received, maintained, 
or disseminated by the school district, unless classified by statute, temporary 
classification pursuant to statute, or federal law, as nonpublic or protected 
nonpublic; or, with respect to data on individuals, as private or confidential. 
 

 D. Responsible Authority 
 

42



722-7 
 

 “Responsible authority” means the individual designated by the school board as 
the individual responsible for the collection, use, and dissemination of any set of 
data on individuals, government data, or summary data, unless otherwise provided 
by state law. 

 
 E. Summary Data 

 
“Summary data” means statistical records and reports derived from data on 
individuals but in which individuals are not identified and from which neither 
their identities nor any other characteristic that could uniquely identify an 
individual is ascertainable. 

 
 
Data Practices Contacts 
 
Responsible Authority: 
[Name]Denise Pontrelli 
[Location]Central Services Building 
1875 Greeley Street South 
Phone:  651.351.8340 
Email:  Pontrellid@stillwaterschools.org 
[Phone number; email address] 
 
 
 
Data Practices Compliance Official: 
[Name] Bob McDowell 
[Location] Central Services Building 
1875 Greeley Street South 
Phone:  651.351.8340 
Email:  McDowellr@stillwaterschools.org 
[Phone number; email address] 
 
 
 
 
 
Data Practices Designee(s):   
[Name] Cathy Moen 
[Location] Central Services Building 
1875 Greeley Street South 
Phone:  651.351.8340 
Email:  Moenc@stillwaterschools.org 
[Phone number; email address] 
 
 
Legal References: Minn. Stat. Ch. 13 (Minnesota Government Data Practices Act) 
  

43

mailto:Pontrellid@stillwaterschools.org


722-8 
 

Cross References: MSBA/MASA Model Policy 406 (Public and Private Personnel Data) 
 MSBA/MASA Model Policy 515 (Protection and Privacy of Pupil 

Records) 

44



401-1 

 
 
 

For Second Reading 11.21.19 
PERSONNEL 

 
 

POLICY TITLE 
 

 
POLICY NUMBER 

 
ADOPTED 

 
REVIEW FREQUENCY 

 
Equal Opportunity 
Employment 
 

 
SR 1.9 
R 1.3.1 

401 

 
   
 

  
3-Years 

 
[Note: School districts are not required by statute to have a policy addressing these issues. However, 
the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission strongly encourages the adoption of a policy and 
will look for such a policy during accreditation visits, audits, or investigations.] 
 
I. PURPOSE 
 
The purpose of this policy is to provide equal employment opportunity for all applicants for school 
district  School District employment and school districtSchool District employees. 
 
II. GENERAL STATEMENT OF POLICY 
 
A. The policy of the school districtSchool District is to provide equal employment opportunity for 
all applicants and employees.  The school districtSchool District does not unlawfully discriminate on 
the basis of race, color, creed, religion, national origin, sex, gender, marital status, status with regard to 
public assistance, disability, sexual orientation, gender identity or expression, age, family care leave 
status, or veteran status. The school districtSchool District also makes reasonable accommodations for 
disabled employees. 
 
B. The school districtSchool District prohibits the harassment of any individual for any of the 
categories listed above.  For information about the types of conduct that constitute impermissible 
harassment and the school districtSchool Districts’s internal procedures for addressing complaints of 
harassment, please refer to the school districtSchool District’s policy on harassment and violence. 
 
C. This policy applies to all areas of employment including hiring, discharge, promotion, 
compensation, facilities, or privileges of employment. 
 
D. Every school districtSchool District employee shall be responsible for following this policy. 
 
E. Any person having a question regarding this policy should discuss it with  
 
Equal Opportunity Employment Contact: 
 
Cathy Moen, Executive,  Director of Administrative Services,  
School District 834, 1875 Greeley St. South,  
Stillwater, MN 55082,  
615-351-8311,  

45



401-2 

moenc@stillwaterschools.org___________________________  (specify, e.g., the Personnel Manager). 
 
 
Legal References:  
Minn. Stat. Ch. 363A (Minnesota Human Rights Act) 
29 U.S.C. § 621 et seq. (Age Discrimination in Employment Act) 
29 U.S.C. § 2615 (Family and Medical Leave Act) 
38 U.S.C. § 4211 et seq. (Employment and Training of Veterans) 
38 U.S.C. § 4301 et seq. (Employment and Reemployment Rights of Members of the Uniformed 
Services) 
42 U.S.C. § 2000e et seq. (Title VII of the Civil Rights Act) 
42 U.S.C. § 12101 et seq. (Equal Opportunity for Individuals with Disabilities) 
 
Cross References: MSBA/MASA Model Policy 402 (Disability Nondiscrimination) 
MSBA/MASA Model Policy 405 (Veteran’s Preference) 
MSBA/MASA Model Policy 413 (Harassment and Violence) 
 

46



402-1 

 
 

 
For Second Reading 11.21.19 

PERSONNEL 
 

 
POLICY TITLE 

 

 
POLICY NUMBER 

 
ADOPTED 

 
REVIEW FREQUENCY 

 
Disability Nondiscrimination 
 

 
R 1.3.1 
SR 1.9 

402 

 
   
 

  
3-Years 

[Note: School districts are required by statute to have a policy addressing these issues.] 
I. PURPOSE 
 
 The purpose of this policy is to provide a fair employment setting for all persons and to comply 

with state and federal law.set forth the legal obligations to applicants and employees with 
disabilities. 

 
II. GENERAL STATEMENT OF POLICY 
 
A. The sSchool dDistrict shall not discriminate against qualified individuals with disabilities 

because of the disabilities of such individuals in regard to job application procedures, hiring, 
advancement, discharge, compensation, job training, and other terms, conditions, and privileges 
of employment. 

 
B. The sSchool dDistrict shall not engage in contractual or other arrangements that have the effect 

of subjecting its qualified applicants or employees with disabilities to discrimination on the 
basis of disability.  The sSchool dDistrict shall not exclude or otherwise deny equal jobs or job 
benefits to a qualified individual because of the known disability of an individual with whom 
the qualified individual is known to have a relationship or association. 

 
C. The sSchool dDistrict shall make reasonable accommodations for the known physical or mental 

limitations of an otherwise qualified individual with a disability who is an applicant or 
employee, unless the accommodation would impose undue hardship on the operation of the 
business of the sSchool dDistrict. 

 
D. Any job applicant or employee wishing to discuss the need for a reasonable accommodation, or 

other matters related to a disability or the enforcement and application of this policy, should 
contact ___________________________ 

 
This individual is  
 
Tthe School District’s appointed ADA/Section 504 coordinator Contact: 
 
Cathy Moen, Executive Director of Administrative Services  
School District 834, 1875 Greeley St. South  
Stillwater, MN 55082  
615-351-8311  

47



402-2 

moenc@stillwaterschools.org (list the name, title, office address, telephone number, and e-mail 
address).    

  
Legal References:  
Minn. Stat. Ch. 363A (Minnesota Human Rights Act) 
29 U.S.C. 794 et seq. (Rehabilitation Act of 1973, § 504) 
42 U.S.C., Ch. 126 § 12112 (Americans with Disabilities ActEqual Opportunity for Individuals with 

Disabilities) 
29 C.F.R. Part 32 (Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Handicap in Programs or Activities Receiving 

Federal Financial Assistance) 
34 C.F.R. Part 104 (Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Handicap in Programs or Activities Receiving 

Federal Financial Assistance) 
 
 
Cross References: MSBA/MASA Model Policy 521 (Student Disability Nondiscrimination) 

48



 

   

 
Agenda Item X.A.  

Date Prepared:  November 14, 2019 
ISD 834 Board Meeting 

Agenda Item:  Adopt Awarding / Ratifying Resolution 
Meeting Date:  November 21, 2019 
Contact Person:  Kristen Hoheisel, Executive Director of Finance and Operations 

__________________________________________ 
 
Background:  
 
At the October 24, 2019 school board meeting, the Board adopted a resolution to move forward with the 
sale of Refunding Certificates of Participation with a minimum savings goal of $500,000. 
 
Matt Rantapaa from R. W. Baird will present a ratifying resolution to award the sale of the Refunding 
Certificates of Participation. 
 
Due to the timing of the sale, complete materials will not be available prior to November 21, 2019.   
 

__________________________________________ 
Recommendation: 
 
Administration recommends that the Board adopt a resolution to award the sale of the Refunding 
Certificates of Participation dated November 21, 2019. 
 
 
 
Motion by: _____________________Seconded by:  _____________________Vote:  _______________ 
 
 

 

49



 

CERTIFICATION OF MINUTES 
RELATING TO 

REFUNDING CERTIFICATES OF PARTICIPATION, SERIES 2019A 
 
 
ISSUER: INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 834 
  (STILLWATER AREA PUBLIC SCHOOLS) 

STILLWATER, MINNESOTA 
 
BODY: SCHOOL BOARD 
 
KIND, DATE, TIME AND PLACE OF MEETING:   A regular meeting, held on November 
21, 2019, at ____ o'clock p.m., in the School District. 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT: 
 
 
MEMBERS ABSENT: 
 
Documents Attached:   Extract of Minutes of said meeting. 
 

RESOLUTION RELATING TO A LEASE-PURCHASE FINANCING AND 
REFUNDING CERTIFICATES OF PARTICIPATION, SERIES 2019A; 

AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE, DETERMINING THE FORM AND DETAILS, 
RATIFYING THE AWARD OF THE SALE, AND AUTHORIZING THE 

EXECUTION, DELIVERY, AND REGISTRATION 
 

I, the undersigned, being the duly qualified and acting recording officer of the public 
corporation issuing the obligations referred to in the title of this certificate, certify that the 
documents attached hereto, as described above, have been carefully compared with the 
original records of said corporation in my legal custody, from which they have been 
transcribed; that said documents are a correct and complete transcript of the minutes of a 
meeting of the governing body of said corporation, and correct and complete copies of all 
resolutions and other actions taken and of all documents approved by the governing body at 
said meeting, so far as they relate to said obligations; and that said meeting was duly held by 
the governing body at the time and place and was attended throughout by the members 
indicated above, pursuant to call and notice of such meeting given as required by law. 
 

WITNESS MY HAND officially as such recording officer this ___ day of November, 
2019. 
 

                                                        
School District Clerk 

EXTRACT OF MINUTES OF A MEETING 

50



 

OF THE SCHOOL BOARD 
OF INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 834 

(STILLWATER AREA PUBLIC SCHOOLS) 
STATE OF MINNESOTA 

 
HELD:  NOVEMBER 21, 2019 

 
 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a regular meeting of the School Board of 

Independent School District No. 834 (Stillwater Area Public Schools), Stillwater, Minnesota, 

was duly held on November 21, 2019, at ____ o'clock p.m., in the District. 

 It was reported that _______ proposals for the purchase of the approximately 

$5,840,000 Refunding Certificates of Participation, Series 2019A of the District (said amount 

being subject to adjustment in accordance with the Terms of Offering had been received 

prior to _______ o’clock __.m., Central Time on November 21, 2019, pursuant to the Terms 

of Proposal contained in the Official Statement; that the proposals had been opened, read and 

tabulated; and that the best proposal of each proposal maker was determined to be as follows: 

SEE ATTACHED 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

51



 
 1 

Member ___________________ introduced the following resolution and moved its  
 
adoption: 
 

RESOLUTION RELATING TO A LEASE-PURCHASE FINANCING AND 
REFUNDING CERTIFICATES OF PARTICIPATION, SERIES 2019A; 

AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE, DETERMINING THE FORM AND DETAILS, 
AWARDING THE SALE, AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION, 

DELIVERY, AND REGISTRATION 
 

BE IT RESOLVED by the School Board of Independent School District No. 834  

(Stillwater Area Public Schools), State of Minnesota, as follows: 

Section 1. Authorization and Sale. 
 

1.01 Authorization.  At a meeting held October 24, 2019, this Board determined to 
sell and issue Refunding Certificates of Participation, Series 2019A of Independent School 
District No. 834 (Stillwater Area Public Schools) (the “Issuer” or the “District”).  Said 
Certificates shall hereinafter be referred to as the “Certificates” or the “Refunding 
Certificates” to provide funds to refund and prepay, through a current refunding, the Lease-
Purchase Agreement dated as of June 1, 2011, by and between U.S. Bank National 
Association as lessor and the School District, as lessee (the "Previous Lease") and the 
Certificates of Participation, Series 2011A (the "Refunded Certificates").  This Board finds it 
necessary and expedient for Independent School District No. 834 (Stillwater Area Public 
Schools) (the "School District") to enter into a Ground Lease Agreement, a Refunding Lease 
Agreement and a Trust Agreement, and to sell and issue its Refunding Certificates of 
Participation, Series 2019A Evidencing the Proportionate Interest of the Registered Owners 
thereof in Lease Payments to be made by Independent School District No. 834 (Stillwater 
Area Public Schools) pursuant to a Refunding Lease Agreement (the "Certificates") in the 
total aggregate principal amount of $____________.  The proceeds of the Certificates, 
together with other available funds of the School District, shall provide funds to refund 
through a current refunding, and to pay the principal amounts being called on the 2021 to 
2029 maturities of the Refunded Certificates on February 1, 2020 (the “Call Date”), and to 
pay related financing costs.  The Refunded Certificates have not previously been refunded. 

 
1.02 Sale.  The Board has determined that the Certificates shall be privately sold 

after receipt of written proposals, as authorized pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Section 
475.60, Subdivision 2. The Board has publicly received and considered all proposals 
presented in conformity with the Terms of Proposal contained in the Official Statement, 
which are hereby ratified and confirmed in all respects and are incorporated herein by 
reference as though fully specified in this paragraph.  The most favorable of such proposals 
is ascertained to be that of ____________________________________ (the "Purchaser") to 

52



 
 2 

purchase the Bonds at a price of $_______________ plus interest accrued to settlement, and 
upon the further terms and conditions set forth in the Terms of Proposal contained in the 
Official Statement and this resolution.  Said proposal is hereby accepted and the sale of the 
Bonds is hereby awarded to said Purchaser. 
 

1.03 Execution of Documents.  The Chair and Clerk are authorized and directed to 
endorse an acceptance on both copies of the most favorable proposal and to send one copy to 
the Purchaser. 
 
 1.04 Debt Service Savings.  Minnesota Statutes Section 475.67, authorizes the 
issuance of refunding obligations for the purpose of saving debt service costs.  It is hereby 
found and determined that the issuance of the Refunding Certificates and the current 
refunding of the Refunded Certificates as contemplated by this Resolution and the Trust 
Agreement will result in substantial debt service savings to the Issuer. 

 
 1.05 Redemption of Refunded Certificates.  (a) The Refunded Certificates which 
mature in 2021 to 2029 shall be redeemed and prepaid on February 1, 2020, in accordance with 
the terms and conditions of the Notice of Call for Redemption attached hereto as EXHIBIT A, 
which terms and conditions are hereby approved and incorporated herein by reference.  The 
Trustee shall no less than forty-five (45) days prior to the redemption date direct the Registrar or 
Paying Agent for the Refunded Certificates to cause the Notice of Call for Redemption to be 
mailed to registered owners of the Refunded Certificates not less than thirty (30) days before the 
redemption date.  The form of the Notice of Call may contain such additional information or 
different provisions concerning the redemption as may be requested by the Paying Agent for the 
Refunded Certificates. 
 
 In addition, the Trustee shall cause notice of redemption to be given no later than 
thirty (30) days after the date of issuance of the Certificates in compliance with Minnesota 
Statutes, Section 475.67, Subdivision 7 and shall give notice as required by Minnesota 
Statutes, Section 475.67, Subdivision 10 at the times and in the manner specified therein. 
 

(b) Compliance.  The Certificates shall provide moneys for a current refunding of 
the Refunded Certificates which mature in 2021 to 2029.  It is hereby determined and declared 
that the refunding of the Refunded Certificates complies with Minnesota law, and is consistent 
with the covenants made with the holders thereof.  The School District has observed and 
complied with all of the obligations and covenants made by the School Board in connection with 
the issuance of the Refunded Certificates. 
 
 (c) Security.  Until retirement and prepayment of the Refunded Certificates, all 
provisions made for the security of the Refunded Certificates shall be observed by the School 
District. 
 

53



 
 3 

 (d) Supplemental Resolution. The resolutions of the School Board authorizing the 
issuance of the Refunded Certificates are hereby supplemented to the extent necessary to give 
effect to the provisions of this resolution. 
 

1.06 Compliance with Law.  All acts, conditions and things required by the 
Constitution and laws of the State of Minnesota to be done, to happen and to be performed 
precedent to the issuance of the Lease and the Certificates having been done, having 
happened and having been performed in regular and due form, time and manner as required 
by law, it is necessary for this Board to establish the form and terms of the Certificates, to 
approve the execution of documentation relating thereto, and to provide for the issuance of 
the Certificates forthwith. 
 
 1.07 Appropriation of Funds.  The proceeds of the Refunding Lease Agreement and 
the Certificates, the sums to be received from U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee under 
the Trust Agreement after the prepayment of the Refunded Certificates, and the amounts directly 
appropriated from funds on hand, each amount as enumerated in the Trust Agreement, are 
appropriated for the purposes specified in the Trust Agreement and shall be deposited with the 
Trustee pursuant to the Trust Agreement. 
 
Section 2. Documentation; Certificate Terms; Execution and Delivery. 
 

2.01 Financing Documents.  There will be prepared the following documents, both 
of which shall be placed on file in the office of the Clerk: 
 

(a) Refunding Lease Agreement dated as of December 11, 2019, by and between 
the School District and U.S. Bank Trust National Association, as trustee (the 
"Trustee"); 

 
(b) Ground Lease Agreement dated as of December 11, 2019 by and between the 

School District and the Trustee; and 
 

(c) Trust Agreement dated as of December 11, 2019, by and between the School 
District and the Trustee. 

 
Upon review by Bond Counsel, such documents are approved, with such variations, 
insertions and additions as are deemed appropriate by the parties and approved by counsel to 
the School District.  The provisions of those agreements are approved and incorporated 
herein by reference. 
 

2.02 Execution.  Upon finalization of the documents described above, and the 
execution thereof by the other parties thereto, the Chair and Clerk, or other designated 
signatories acting on their behalf, shall execute and deliver such documents on behalf of the 
School District.  The Chair and Clerk (or their designated signatories) shall execute on behalf 

54



 
 4 

of the School District such other contracts, certifications, documents or instruments as Bond 
Counsel to the School District shall require (including the Continuing Disclosure Certificate), 
and all certifications, recitals, warranties and representations therein shall constitute the 
certifications, recitals, warranties and representations of the School District.  Execution of 
any instrument or document by one or more appropriate officers of the School District shall 
constitute and shall be deemed conclusive evidence of the approval and authorization by the 
School District and the Board of the instrument or document so executed. 
 
 2.03 Certificate Maturities, Interest Rates and Denominations.  The Trustee is 
authorized and directed to execute and deliver $__________ principal amount of the 
Certificates pursuant to, containing the terms and provisions, and in the manner specified in 
the Trust Agreement, which Certificates shall mature on February 1 in the respective years 
and amounts stated below and shall bear interest from the date of issue until paid at the 
respective annual rates set forth opposite such years and amounts, as follows: 
 

Maturity Date Amount Rate 
(February 1) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

 
 

2.04. Redemption of Certificates. 
 
 Optional Redemption.  (a) Optional Redemption.  The Certificates due on 
or after February 1, 2028, are subject to optional redemption and prepayment, upon 
the School District's exercise of its option to pay the unpaid balance of the Lease 
Payments, in whole or in part, on February 1, 2027, and any date thereafter, from any 
money that may be made available for such purpose, at a price of par plus accrued 
interest to the redemption date. 
 
 (b) Mandatory Redemption.  
 

(1) The Certificates maturing on February 1, ____ are subject to 
mandatory redemption at a redemption price equal to the principal amount of 
the Certificates to be redeemed plus interest accrued thereon to the date fixed 
for redemption on February 1 in the years and principal amounts set forth 
below: 

 

55



 
 5 

Year    Amount 
 
 
 
 

 (2) The procedures for mandatory redemption shall be as provided in 
Article II of the Trust Agreement. 

 
(c) Extraordinary Redemption. The Certificates shall be subject to 

extraordinary redemption and prepayment, in whole or in part, at the option of the 
District on any date, in certain cases of damage, destruction or condemnation as 
described in Article VI of the Lease-Purchase Agreement, and subject to a 
determination by the District that rebuilding, restoration and replacement of the 
Project would not be economically feasible. Certificates redeemed, pursuant to 
extraordinary redemption shall be redeemed at a price of par plus accrued interest, 
and, if redeemed in part, shall be redeemed in such order as the District shall 
determine. 
 

Section 3. Certifications; Rebate Requirements; Designation as Qualified Tax-
Exempt Obligations, Arbitrage Reporting. 
 
 3.01 Arbitrage Rebate Exemption.  It is hereby found and determined that all 
gross proceeds of the Bonds (other than gross proceeds held in a bona fide debt service fund) 
will be expended for the governmental purpose for which the Bonds are issued within six (6) 
months of the date of issuance of the Bonds.  Therefore, the Issuer shall not be required to 
comply with the arbitrage rebate requirements of Section 148(f) of the Code with respect to 
the Bonds.  However, if required by federal law or regulations, the Issuer will make such 
calculations and rebate payments at such times and in such manner as required to comply 
with Section 148 of the Code and the applicable Regulations pertaining thereto. 
 

3.02 Designation as Qualified Tax-Exempt Obligations.  The Board finds that 
the reasonably anticipated amount of qualified tax-exempt obligations (other than private 
activity bonds) which will be issued by the School District during calendar year 2019 will 
not exceed $10,000,000.  Thus, the Lease and the Certificates are hereby designated as 
"Qualified Tax-Exempt Obligations" for the purposes of Section 265 of the Code relating to 
the deduction of interest expenses allocable to the Certificates by financial institutions. 
 

3.03 Authentication of Transcript.  The officers of the School District and the 
County Auditors  of each County in which the School District is located in whole or in part 
are hereby authorized and directed to prepare and furnish to the Original Purchaser of said 
Certificates, and to the attorneys approving legality of the issuance thereof, certified copies 
of all proceedings and records of the School District relating to said Certificates and to the 
financial condition and affairs of the School District, and such other affidavits, certificates 

56



 
 6 

and information as may be required to show the facts relating to the legality and 
marketability of said Certificates as they appear from the books and records under their 
custody and control or as otherwise known to them, and all such certified copies, certificates 
and affidavits, including any heretofore furnished, shall be deemed representations of the 
School District as to the facts recited therein. 
 

3.04 Covenant to Continue Tax Exemption.  The School District covenants and 
agrees with the Owners from time to time of the Certificates herein authorized, that it will 
not take, or permit to be taken by any of its officers, employees or agents, any action which 
would cause the interest payable on the Certificates to become subject to taxation under the 
United States Internal Revenue Code; and that it will take, or it will cause its officers, 
employees or agents to take, all affirmative actions within its powers which may be 
necessary to insure that such interest will not become subject to taxation under the Internal 
Revenue Code.  The term "Internal Revenue Code" or "Code" as used herein includes the 
Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and all regulations, amended regulations and 
proposed regulations issued thereunder, as now existing, or as hereafter amended or 
proposed. 
 

3.05 Official Statement.  The furnishing of the Official Statement to prospective 
purchasers of the Certificates is hereby ratified and confirmed, insofar as the same relates to 
the Certificates and the sale thereof. 
 

3.06 Information Reporting.  For purposes of compliance with the provisions of 
Section 149(e) of the Code, the School District shall submit to the Secretary of the Treasury, 
not later than the 15th day of the second calendar month after the close of the calendar 
quarter in which the Bonds are issued, a statement concerning the issue which meets the 
requirements of Section 149(e) (2). 

 
 3.07 Continuing Disclosure.  The Chair and the School District Clerk are 
authorized and directed to execute and deliver a Continuing Disclosure Certificate to assist 
the Participating Underwriters in complying with SEC Rule 15c2-12(b)(5) for full disclosure 
(The "Rule").  The Continuing Disclosure Certificate shall be entered into for the benefit of 
the Holders of the Certificates and shall constitute the written undertaking required by the 
Rule to provide or cause to be provided to the MSRB, in an electronic format through the use 
of the Electronic Municipal Market Access system (“EMMA”), the annual financial 
information specified therein and to give notice of the occurrence of the Listed Events 
specified therein, each in the manner specified therein, as required by the Rule.  The 
provisions of the Continuing Disclosure Certificate are incorporated herein as though fully 
specified in this paragraph. 

 
3.08 Payment of Issuance Expenses.  The School District authorizes the Trustee 

on behalf of the School District to pay issuance expenses from Certificate proceeds on the 
closing date. 

57



 
 7 

 
 

The motion for the adoption of the foregoing resolution was duly seconded by  
 
Member ______________________, and upon vote being taken  
 
thereon, the following voted in favor thereof: 
 
 
and the following voted against the same: 
 
 
whereupon said resolution was declared duly passed and adopted. 
 
 
 

58



 
 8 

 

59



 
 

Agenda Item X. B.  
Date Prepared:  November 15, 2019 

ISD 834 Board Meeting 
 
Action Item: School Board Building Liaisons 
Meeting Date:  November 21, 2019 
Contact Person: Community Engagement Work Group 
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
Summary: 
 
The School Board Building Liaisons program and schedule was shared at the October 24, 2019 meeting.   
 
 
____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Recommendation: 

A motion and a second to approve the school board building liaisons program and schedule. 
 
 
Motion by: _____________________Seconded by:  _____________________Vote:  ______________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

60



SCHOOL BOARD LIAISONS 
 
School Board liaisons exist so that all board members have multiple opportunities to connect with our 
schools throughout the school year. Board members understand the importance of building strong 
connections with each of the schools in the district, and the presence of board members in the schools 
aids the board in making the best decisions possible as they better understand the needs of students. 

School Board members will be assigned two schools/programs per semester and will rotate through 
remaining schools. After four years, every board member will have rotated through every school. It is 
requested that at a minimum, board members schedule a tour with the principal and attend at least one 
other meeting/event throughout the semester. 

Notes regarding the liaison assignments: 

• Since board members make all decisions with the good of the entire district in mind, the 
assignments are not meant to be advocacy positions but to allow board members to gain a 
broader perspective about the district. 

• School board members do not get involved in administrative issues at individual schools but 
refer concerns to appropriate staff or the superintendent. 

• Board members are not limited to only attending events at their assigned school(s). 
• The seats will remain constant when new board members are elected  

These rotations would start after November 14 approval of the 2019-2020 school year and would be as 
follows: 

  

61



SCHOOL BOARD LIAISONS 
 

2019-2020 Semester 1 (current semester) 
School School Board Member 

Afton Lakeland ALC Mark Burns 
Andersen ECFC Shelley Pearson 
Brookview GATE Jennifer Pelletier 
Lake Elmo OMS Mike Ptacek 
Lily Lake SAHS Tina Riehle 
Rutherford SMS Sarah Stivland 
Stonebridge Transitions Elizabeth Weisberg 
 

2019-2020 Semester 2 
Afton Lakeland ALC Shelley Pearson 
Andersen ECFC Jennifer Pelletier 
Brookview GATE Mike Ptacek 
Lake Elmo OMS Tina Riehle 
Lily Lake SAHS Sarah Stivland 
Rutherford SMS Elizabeth Weisberg 
Stonebridge Transitions Mark Burns 
 

2020-2021 Semester 1 
Afton Lakeland ALC Jennifer Pelletier 
Andersen ECFC Mike Ptacek  
Brookview GATE Tina Riehle 
Lake Elmo OMS Sarah Stivland 
Lily Lake SAHS Elizabeth Weisberg 
Rutherford SMS Mark Burns 
Stonebridge Transitions Shelley Pearson 
 

2020-2021 Semester 2 
Afton Lakeland ALC Mike Ptacek or new board member 
Andersen ECFC Tina Riehle 
Brookview GATE Sarah Stivland or new board member 
Lake Elmo OMS Elizabeth Weisberg 
Lily Lake SAHS Mark Burns 
Rutherford SMS Shelley Pearson 
Stonebridge Transitions Jennifer Pelletier or new board member 
   

  
 

62



 
 

Agenda Item:  X. C. 
Date Prepared:  November 15, 2018 

ISD 834 Board Meeting 
 
Action Item:  School Calendar 2020-2021 
Meeting Date:  November 21, 2018 
Contact Person: Dr. McDowell, Assistant Superintendent 
____________________________________________________________________________________________
Summary:  
 
The school calendar was presented to the school board at their November 14 business meeting.  This fall a 
committee was convened on multiple occasions to develop a calendar proposal for the school board. The 
committee consisted of parents, student, teachers, building administrators and district staff. 
 
It is the committee’s and administration’s recommendation that the school board approve either Calendar A or B for 
the 2020-2021 school year. 
 
____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Recommendation: 
Action to approve the 2020-2021 School Calendar Option A or B (before Labor Day start) is requested. 
 
 
 
Motion by: _____________________Seconded by:  _____________________Vote:  ______________________ 
 
 

63



 
 
 
 

   

 
Agenda Item X. D. 

Date Prepared:  November 15, 2019 
ISD 834 Board Meeting 

 
Action Item:  Policies for Final Reading 
Meeting Date:  November 21, 2019 
Contact Person(s):  Policy Working Group 
   
_________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Summary: 
The 2019 Policy Working Group will be presenting the following policy for final reading.   

D. Policy 534 – Unpaid Meal Charges will replace SR 1.27 
 
The policy is included for your review. 
 
____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Recommendation: 
A motion and a second to approve Policy 534 – Unpaid Meal Charges and to remove SR 1.27 will be requested. 
 
 
Motion by:______________________ Second by:___________________________ Vote:______________ 

64



534-1 
 

Final Reading 11.21.19  
 

 STUDENTS 
 

 
POLICY TITLE 

 

 
POLICY NUMBER 

 
ADOPTED 

 
REVIEW FREQUENCY 

 
Delinquent Meal Accounts 

Unpaid Meal Charges 
 

 
 S.R. 1.27 534 

 
Adopted: 06-8-17 

Revised:     
   

  
3 year 

 
 

[Note:  United States Department of Agriculture (USDA) Policy Memorandum SP 46-2016 requires all School 
Food Authorities (i.e., school districts) operating federal school meal programs to have a written and clearly 
communicated system to address unpaid meal charges by July 1, 2017. USDA Policy Memorandum SP 23-2017 
clarified that school districts could adopt a “policy” or “standard practice.” Although this document is styled as a 
“policy,” school districts may establish and implement a set of written procedures instead of a policy, provided that 
the written document explains how the school district will handle situations where students eligible to receive 
reduced-price or paid meals do not have money in their account or in hand to cover the cost of their meals at the 
time of service. The policy or standard practice must be implemented throughout the school district.] 

 
[Note: This MSBA/MASA model policy is drafted to be consistent for all grade levels. However, local school 
districts may vary the meal charge policy for elementary, middle, and high schools.] 
 
[Note: School districts must follow appropriate debt collection practices when attempting to recover unpaid meal 
charges.] 

 
I. PURPOSE 
 

The purpose of this policy is to ensure that students have access to receive healthy and nutritious 
meals through the school district’s nutrition program and that school district employees, families, 
and students have a shared understanding of expectations regarding meal charges.  The policy 
seeks to allow students to receive the nutrition they need to stay focused during the school day and 
minimize identification of students with insufficient funds to pay for school meals. as well as to 
maintain the financial integrity of the school nutrition program. 

 
II. PAYMENT OF MEALS  
 
 [Note:  Payment systems and procedures will likely vary from school district to school district.  

The school district should select one of the following options and delete the remaining options.] 
 

A. Funds may be deposited into student lunch account(s) via Fee Pay, cash, or check. 
 

 
B. Households may apply for free or reduced price meals anytime during the school year. 
 
 [OPTION 1:  All meal purchases are to be prepaid before meal service begins. [Insert 

description for how families may add money to students’ accounts (e.g., electronic 
payment options, pay at the school office, etc.).] A student who does not have sufficient 
funds will not be allowed to charge meals or a la carte items until additional money is 
deposited in the student’s account.] 

 

65



534-2 
 

 [OPTION 2:  Students have use of a meal account. When the balance reaches zero, a 
student may charge no more than $[insert amount] or [insert number of meals] to this 
account. When an account reaches this limit, a student shall not be allowed to charge 
further meals or a la carte items until the negative account balance is paid. [Insert 
description for how families may add money to students’ accounts (e.g., electronic 
payment options, pay at the school office, etc.).]] 

 
  [OPTION 3:  Insert a school district-specific process for payment of meals.]  

 
CB. If the school district receives school lunch aid under Minn. Stat. § 124D.111, it must make 

lunch available without charge to all participating students who qualify for free or 
reduced-price meals regardless of account balance. 

 
DC. Students will be allowed to participate in the school lunch program regardless of meal 

account balance, however, parents will continue to be responsible to pay for all meal 
charges, including negative balances.  A student with an outstanding meal charge debt will 
be allowed to purchase a meal if the student pays for the meal when it is received. 

 
D. The school district may provide an alternate meal that meets federal and state requirements 

to a student who does not have sufficient funds in the student’s account or cannot pay cash 
for a meal.  The school district will accommodate special dietary needs with respect to 
alternate meals.  The cost of the alternative meal ($[insert amount]) will be charged to the 
student’s account or otherwise charged to the student. 

 
E. When a student has a negative account balance, the student will not be allowed to charge a 

snack item. 
 
D.F. If a parent or guardian chooses to send in one payment that is to be divided between 

sibling accounts, the parent or guardian must specify how the funds are to be distributed to 
the students’ accounts.  Funds may not be transferred between sibling accounts unless 
written permission is received from the parent or guardian.  

 
III. LOW OR NEGATIVE ACCOUNT BALANCES – NOTIFICATION  
 

A. The school district will make reasonable efforts to notify families when meal account 
balances are low or fall below zero of a low account balance when the account is at or 
below $5.00, by one or more of the following methods:. 

 
 Families will be notified of a low account balance when the account is at or below $10.00, 

by one or more of the following methods: 
 

1. School Messenger 
 
Account balance letter(s) 

 
2. Personal or automated phone call 

 
3. Email 

 

66



534-3 
 

4. Text Message 
 

B. Reminders for payment of outstanding student meal balances will not demean or 
stigmatize any student participating in the school lunch program. 
  
C. Families will be notified of an outstanding negative balance once the negative balance 

reaches $[insert amount] or [insert number of meals]via automated phone call and email 
sent to the household. Families will be notified by [insert the method used to notify 
families (e.g., automated calling system, email, letters sent home)]. 
 

 When the account balance exceeds negative $10, the school nutrition services manager 
will contact the family via telephone. 

  
D. When the account balance reaches negative $25, the Nutrition Services sSupervisor and/or 

the bBuilding Pprincipal or designee will contact the parent/guardian via telephone. 
  
E. When an account balance reaches negative $50, the account shall be considered a 

delinquent debt and the District shall notify the family via letter.  Such letter shall notify 
the family of the expectation that the account be brought to a positive balance within ten 
days, and will include an application for free orand reduced price lunch (if one is not 
already on file). 
 

F. When an account balance reaches negative $50, the District reserves the right to may 
prohibit participation by the student (and siblings) in any future fee based programs such 
as, but not limited to, field trips, sports, and senior activities in fee based programs, until 
such time as the balance is paid in full. 

 
 
IV. UNPAID MEAL CHARGES 
 

A. The school district will make reasonable efforts to communicate with families to resolve 
the matter of unpaid charges. Where appropriate, families may be encouraged to apply for 
free and reduced-price meals for their children.  
  

B. The school district will make reasonable efforts to collect unpaid meal charges classified 
as delinquent debt.  Unpaid meal charges are designated as delinquent debt when payment 
is overdue, the debt is considered collectable, and efforts are being made to collect it.  
 

C. Negative balances of more than $[insert amount], not paid prior to [enter time period (e.g., 
end of the month, end of the semester, end of the school year)], will be turned over to the 
superintendent or superintendent’s designee for collection. Collection options may 
include, but are not limited to, use of collection agencies, claims in the conciliation court, 
or any other legal method permitted by law.  
 

D. Other than Collection Agencies, tThe school district may not enlist the assistance of non-
school district employees, such as volunteers, to engage in debt collection efforts.   

 
V. COMMUNICATION OF POLICY  
 

67



534-4 
 

A. This policy and any pertinent supporting information shall be provided in writing (i.e., 
mail, email, back-to-school packet, student handbook, etc.) to:  

 
  1. all households at or before the start of each school year; 
 2. students and families who transfer into the school district, at the time of  
  enrollment; and 

   3. all school district personnel who are responsible for enforcing this policy. 
  
 B. The school district may post the policy on the school district’s website, in addition to 

providing the required written notification described above. 
 
    
Legal References: Minn. Stat. § 124D.111, Subd. 4 Lunch Aid; Food Service Accounting; No fees 
 42 U.S.C. § 1751 et seq. (Healthy and Hunger-Free Kids Act) 
 7 C.F.R. § 210 et seq. (National School Lunch Program Regulations) 
 7 C.F.R. § 220.8 (School Breakfast ProgramMeal Requirements for Breakfast 

Regulations) 
 Minn. Op. Atty. Gen. 169j (May 14, 2019) (Letter to Ricker) 
 
 USDA Policy Memorandum SP 46-2016, Unpaid Meal Charges: Local Meal 

Charge Policies (2016)  
 USDA Policy Memorandum SP 47-2016, Unpaid Meal Charges: Clarification on 

Collection of Delinquent Meal Payments (2016)  
 USDA Policy Memorandum SP 23-2017, Unpaid Meal Charges: Guidance and 

Q&A 
 

68



 

 

 
Agenda Item X. E. 

Dated Prepared:  November 15, 2019 
ISD 834 Board Meeting 

 
Report for Action: Secondary ELA Curriculum Purchase 
Meeting Date:   November 21, 2019 
Contact Person: Ms. Rachel Larson, Director of Learning & Student Engagement,  

Ms. Melinda Fierro, Coordinator of Assessments 
Action Timeline:  November 21, 2019 
____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Summary:   
 
It is the policy of I.S.D. 834 that it shall develop and maintain an articulated, aligned curriculum for pre-kindergarten through 
grade twelve with standards for student performance set at or above state and national expectations.  The administration will 
provide a curriculum framework process that will be used by district administrators and teachers for curriculum reviews, major 
purchases of instructional materials, and new course development. 
 
 
____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Recommendation: 
 
A motion and a second that the school board approve the secondary English Language Arts curriculum. 
 
 
 
Motion by: _____________________Seconded by:  _____________________Vote:  ______________________ 
 

69



 
 

Agenda Item XI. A. B.C. 
Date Prepared:  November 14, 2019 

ISD 834 Board Meeting 
Agenda Item:  School Board Reports 
Meeting Date:  November 21, 2019 
____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Background: 
 
A. Chairperson Report 
 
 
B. Working Group Reports 
 
  1.  Community Engagement 
  2.  Finance and Operations 
  3.  Legislative 
  5.  Policy 
 
 
C. Board Member Reports 
 
 
Each meeting the Board Chair and the members of the school board will provide updates on items of interest in the 
announcement category.  Many times these topics develop between the time the agenda is prepared and 
distributed, and the meeting date.  Topics generally include announcement of attendance at district events, working 
group updates, communications items, informational items and correspondence items worth noting.  What is 
included in this item will vary each meeting depending on the nature of the topics, the school year schedule and 
time of activities. 
____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Recommendation: 
Board action is not required. 

 

70



 
 

Agenda Item XII. 
Date Prepared:  November 15, 2019 

ISD 834 Board Meeting 
Agenda Item:  Adjournment 
Meeting Date: November 21, 2019 
Contact Person: School Board Chair 
____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Background: 
The meeting must be adjourned formally. 
____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

 

71


	2019-11-21 BusMtgAgenda
	1 I Call To Order
	2 II Roll Call
	3 III Pledge of Allegiance
	4 IV District Mission and Board Goals
	5 V Approval of the Agenda
	6 VI Intro Items
	7 VII Open Forum
	If you wish to speak to the School Board, you will be able to do so at the start of the school board meeting during Open Forum.  You may sign in only for yourself, not other individuals or groups, and only in person.  The sign in sheet is made availab...

	8 VIII Consent Agenda
	8 VIII A 11.14.19 RegMtgMin DRAFT
	8 VIII B Closed Meeting Mins 11.14.19 DRAFT
	8 VIII E Personnel Report 2019.11.21
	Sheet1

	9 IX A CDT Update Cover
	9 IX B Program and Course Changes Cover
	9 IX C District Enrollment Report Cover
	9 IX C Enrollment Information for 2019-20
	9 IX C Enrollment report 2019-20
	�District Enrollment Information 2019-2020
	Slide Number 2
	Positive Findings from 2019-2020 Report
	Slide Number 4

	9 IX D E F Second Reading Cover Sheet 722, 401, 402, 520
	9 IX D Second Reading 722 Public Data Requests w Track Chgs 11.12.19
	9 IX E Second Reading 401 Equal Opportunity Employment 11.14.19
	9 IX F Second Reading 402 Disability Nondiscrimination Policy 11.14.19
	10 X A Resolution for Sale of Bonds Cover Action
	10 X A ISD 834 Awarding Resolution 2019A
	10 X B School Board Building Liaisons Action
	10 X B School Board Liaisons
	10 X C Calendar Action Cover
	10 X D Policy 534 Unpaid Meal Charges Final Cover
	10 X D Final Reading Policy 534
	Final Reading 11.21.19

	10 X E Secondary ELA Action
	11 XI Board Reports
	12 XII Adjournment



